

CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR B BASSON

Name of Consultant: Profession: Date of Birth: Nationality: Membership in Professional Bodies Bronwynn Basson GIS Consultant 08 February 1980 Namibian EAPAN



Key Qualifications:

Bronwynn Basson, Member & Manager of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants has 20 years of experience in GIS. Over the past 10 years she has been involved in the Environmental section of Stubenrauch Planning Consultants.

She has assisted in setting up of GIS database applications for the City of Windhoek & Helao Nafidi Town Council. She has a wide knowledge of GIS and CAD applications.

She is experienced in major project involving Layout out drafting, Structure Plan Maps, Town Planning Scheme maps, spatial analysis and project management.

Project	Responsibility	Date	Locality
Flexible Land	Mapping & Environmental	2021-2023	Lüderitz
Tenure Scheme -			
Lüderitz Extension 5			
Feasibility for FLT	Mapping & Environmental	2021-2022	Outapi
development at			
Outapi (Erf 1499			
and Ptn 15)			
Feasibility Study for	Mapping & Environmental	2018-2019	Gobabis
Gobabis Freedom			
Square FLT Pilot			
Project			
Outapi Structure	Mapping	2017	Outapi
Plan			

Project	Responsibility	Date	Locality
Oranjemund	Mapping	2017	Oranjemund
Structure Plan			
Omatando	Layout Drafting / Mapping	2017	Ongwediva
Township			
Establishments			
Ongwediva	Mapping	2016	Ongwediva
Structure Plan			
Various Henties Bay	Layout Drafting / Mapping	2014 – 2016	Henties Bay
Township			
Establishments			
Swakopmund	Layout Drafting / Mapping	2016	Swakopmund
Extensions 32 & 33			
Walvis Bay	Layout Drafting / Mapping	2014	Walvis Bay
Extensions 16 & 17			

Education:

Institution:	Rhenish Girls High School
Date: from	1993
To:	1997
Diploma obtained:	Matric
Institution: Tygerberg College	
Date: from	1998
То:	2000
Degree obtained:	Sports Management

Employment Record:

Organisation	Date	Title of position	Location	Key activities	Reference
Stubenrauch Planning Consultants	April 2019 to date	GIS Manager	Windhoek	Layout Drafting Design of GIS system to users specifications Database Design Database Administration CAD/GIS training General GIS Consultancy Map production Day to day admin	
Africa Planning Forum	2013 – March 2019	Managing Partner	Windhoek	Layout Drafting Design of GIS system to users specifications Database Design Database Administration CAD/GIS training	

Organisation	Date	Title of position	Location	Key activities	Reference
Stubenrauch Planning Consultants	April 2019 to date	GIS Manager	Windhoek	Layout Drafting Design of GIS system to users specifications Database Design Database Administration CAD/GIS training General GIS Consultancy Map production Day to day admin	
				General GIS Consultancy Map production Day to day admin	
Geo Business Solutions	2003 – 2013	GIS Consultant / Office Manager	Windhoek	Design of GIS system to users specifications Database Design Database Administration CAD/GIS training Full implementation of GIS General GIS Consultancy Map production Day to day admin	Johan van Rensburg
KDS Land Surveyors	2000 - 2003	Draughtsp erson	Windhoek	Drawing of General Plans for submission	lan du Toit
Stubenrauch Planning Consultants	1998 - 2000	Draughtsp erson	Windhoek		

Languages:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Afrikaans	Excellent	Excellent	Good